

MINUTES

of the

JUNE SESSION 1924.

of the

MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

of the

COUNTY OF SIMCOE.

FIRST DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie  
June 16th 1924.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment at the January Session

The Warden in the chair

All the members present

The minutes of the last meeting of the January Session having been printed and distributed were taken as read.

The Warden welcomed the members and made note of the good appearance of the Council Chamber. He mentioned the quietness of business activities and asked the Council to be careful in their expenditures.

He referred to the death of Wellington Fisher, Dep-Reeve of the Town of Orillia and by his death the County lost one of its most valued and capable members and in the death of Gaoler Stoddart the loss was experienced of a capable and efficient official.

He expressed the hope that the Council would send resolutions of condolence to the friends of Mr. Fisher and Mr. Stoddart.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

- McLean Building Reports Limited.
- W. Williams of Collingwood asking for bound copies of minutes.
- The monetary Times asking for advertisements for bond issues.
- M.N. Hainsworth, Department of Public Highways acknowledging annual return of work on County Roads.
- Finlay and Finlay auctioneers, Collingwood.
- The Times Printing Co acknowledging order for maps of County for members of Council.
- Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto re grant given by County
- Association of Managers of Homes for Aged and Infirm giving dates of annual convention
- Richardson Bond and Wright, Owen Sound with quotations for different kinds of supplies and standardized forms.
- Department of Agriculture, J. Lockie Wilson Secty.
- Annual Report Public Library, Collingwood.
- The Ontario Municipal Association
- By-law of the Township of Tecumseth providing for certain drainage work
- The Canadian Good Roads Association
- Bird & Sons Ltd. re Birds asphalt expansion joint
- W. Williams Collingwood re grant to Public Libraries.
- Inventors Limited, Montreal
- Report of Grand Jury, County Court
- Annual Report J.D. Garvin, Public School Inspector, North Simcoe
- Annual Report Isaac Day, Public School Inspector, E. Simcoe
- Canada Ingot Iron Co.
- Mrs. Fisher and Family, Orillia
- Miss Victoria E. Stoddart
- Commitment to Victoria Industrial School of John Alvin Stone by Police Magistrate Jeffs
- Commitment to St. Johns Industrial School of Daniel O'Connell by Police Magistrate Hewson
- Commitment to Alexandria Industrial School of May Lamb by Police Magistrate Clark
- Commitment to Alexandria Industrial School of Edna Leake by Police Magistrate Clark
- Helen E. Lawrence, Field Supervisor of Childrens Aid Society

- County of Wentworth, John E. Peart, County Clerk re cancellation by the Legislature of the 10 cents per day to homes for Aged and Infirm.
- Richardson, Bond and Wright, Owen Sound
- J.T. Island, County of Dufferin re Ravenhill Children, committed to Childrens Shelter,
- Womens Institute Coldwater, L.Z. Harvie Sect-Treas.
- Mrs. Lillian Marshall, Washago asking for grant for Community Hall
- Dr. Raikes Midland account for attendance on Wm. McLeod.
- Long and Daly, Toronto re Orillia adventures.
- Communication Miss Stoddart
- Account D.W. Watson, Beeton for \$2.54 for arrest of J. Courtney committed to House of Refuge.
- Account from Hospital Sick Children for Sidney Howe a Ward of Victoria Industrial School
- Account Victoria Industrial School
- Account Alexandria Industrial School
- Account St. Marys Industrial School
- Account St. Johns Industrial School
- Communication from W.J. Bellamy Secy H.S. Building, Flsherten
- Communication Howard Cover with petition re School Section number 14 Medonte
- Communication A.B. Thompson with petition re School Section No 14 Medonte
- Communication Inspector Day re grants to 5th class work in his inspectorate
- Communications J.L. Garvin re grant for 5th class work in his inspectorate
- R.W. Burrell Secy Treas. School Board Caledon East Ontario
- F.W. Merchant Dep. Minister of Education
- Department of Highways per R.C. Muir with statemtn of subsidy due Simcoe County for 1923
- Boys and Murchison re Feltis
- Account J.B. Lalonde, Penetang.
- Communication from Ontario Farmers Drainage Co.
- A.W. Connor Civil Engineer giving notice of new offices 1005 Royak Bank Building, Toronto
- Horton Steel Works Bridgeburg Ontario
- Department of Public Highways with By-law Blank forms.
- Communication E.W. McEwen re Mrs. Toner & the Misses Cunningham
- Account Hyaro Electric Power Commission re Vespra Township
- Account Vespra Township re Brillinger Award drain.
- Account Town of Barrie for street oiling
- Assessment of County re Forestry Planation Township of Vespra
- Account Barrie Examiner
- Account Herald Printing Co Penetang
- Account Bulletin Press Ltd.
- Communication W.J. Justice re improvements to Childrens Shelter.
- Minutes and Proceedings from the Counties of Victoria; Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry; Oxford & York,
- Proceedings of the ninth annual convention of the Canadian Good Roads Association
- Report of the Provincial Municipal Auditor
- Communication and account from J.E. Morrison Secty of Uniform Promotion Examination Committee
- Account of Northern Advance
- Communication from A.E. Christian
- Account of John McDowell for repairs to County Boundary Simcoe and Dufferin
- A.E. Christian Clerk of Ontario County requesting a meeting of representatives at Narrows Bridge

Report No 1 of the <sup>Special</sup> Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Wilson and seconded by Councillor Rusk and ordered That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Williams and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered

That the meeting of the Equalization Committee which should be held to-day be deferred until tomorrow.

Moved by Councillor Spichers and seconded by Councillor Stephens and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of recommending the repair or buidling of the Kiernan Bridge on Townline Sunnidale and Essa.

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Drysdale and ordered

That the committee on Roads and Bridges take into consideration the advisability of putting a new top on the Kirkpatrick bridge. This is a County Bridge and is at present in need of repair

Mayor Craig of Barrie and Ex-Wardens Banting and Eplett being present were requested to take seats on the dais.

Mayor Craig extended a cordial invitation to the members to the Town of Barrie and

hoped would be pleasant and profitable one.

Governor Banting thanked all who made it possible for him to be governor and appreciated the courtesies extended to him during his term as member of the County Council. His ambition is to have every man who leaves the Gaol a better man than when he entered it. He invited the members to visit him and inspect the Gaol.

Ex-Warden Eplett was glad to be back and privileged to sit on the dais, and to meet the members who he was associated with in 1923.

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That his Council do now adjourn until 4 o'clock tomorrow afternoon.

*J. J. Simpson*  
County Clerk.

*J. C. Coombs*  
Warden

SECOND DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie  
June 17th 1924.

The Council met according to adjournment from yesterday's session

The Warden in the chair

All the members present

The minutes of the last session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Account of John Beach, Barrie \$14.00 for boiler inspection at House of Refuge  
Communication from M.V. Lovering, Coldwater asking to be allowed to work on the County road.

Communication from A.E. Christian re Narrows Bridge at Atherley  
Annual report of E. Longman, Public School Inspector for South West Simcoe.  
Standing Committee on  
Report No 1/Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Knupp and seconded by Councillor Robb and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Report No 1 Special Committee Roads and Bridges was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Devitt and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Standing Committee on  
Report No 1/Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McPhee and seconded by Councillor Lovering and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Report No 2 Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Knight and seconded by Councillor Lambert and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Report No 2 Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read

(J)  
Moved by Councillor Wilson and seconded by Councillor Begg and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

~~Whereby~~ Councillor Cunningham asked for a report of expenditures by the sub committee on County Property since the January Session

Report No 1 of the Special Committee re Consolidation of By-laws was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Bassett and seconded by Councillor Eplett and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a By-law setting forth the duties of the caretaker of the Registry Office and payment of his salary and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor Gooden and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Bassett and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor McDuff and ordered

That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to legalize the payment of moneys towards the erection of snow or wire fences on lands bordering on County Roads and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Williams and seconded by Councillor Rusk and ordered

That the By-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Gooden and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time.

Moved by Councillor Williams and seconded by Councillor Brandon and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a By-law regarding the guaranteeing of debentures of local municipalities by the County of Simcoe and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time,

Moved by Councillor Brandon and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the By-law read a first be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Rusk and ordered

That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Shield and seconded by Councillor Drysdale and ordered

That the By-law now read third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law relating to the appointing of an Engineer or Road Superintendent for the County of Simcoe and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time

Moved by Councillor Craighead and seconded by Councillor Carlton and ordered

That the By-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Drysdale and ordered

That the By-law now read second time be read third time

Moved by Councillor Knight and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered

That before this By-law receives its final reading that it be referred back to the Council as a whole for further careful consideration on Friday June 20th

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Poucher and ordered

That the accounts of Marshall's Garage and Gee Irwin for transportation to the House of Refuge on June 16th be paid

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Eplett and ordered

That the Council of this County wish to convey to Governor and Mrs. Jardine its appreciation for their invitations to the House of Refuge and the excellent lunch provided on this occasion. We also wish to thank Reeve Carlton for providing the Beeton Band and that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Mr. Jardine and Beeton Brass Band

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Lowe and ordered

That the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of refunding the sum of Five dollars and fifty cents to the municipality of West Gwillimbury for conveying Andrew Brown to the House of Refuge.

Moved by Councillor McPhee and seconded by Councillor Gratrix and ordered

That the Roads and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of making the 6th concession in Port McNicoll commencing from Third Street north to Georgian Bay, a County road.

Moved by Councillor Eplett and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making the usual grant to each of the Public Libraries in the County

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor LaRose and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of passing a By-law amending By-law 1492 of the County of Simcoe guaranteeing certain debentures of the Town of Orillia

Moved by Councillor Potter and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of passing a By-law to abandon that portion of the County Road north of Canadian National Railways on lot 13 con 5 & 6 Tay in lieu of the new road south of C.N. Railway in the above named lots.

Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor Glover and ordered

That the petition of the ratepayers of the Police Village of Nottawa located on Provincial County Highway be considered by the Roads and Bridges Committee

Moved by Councillor Cunningham and seconded by Councillor Young and ordered

That the Education Committee consider the advisability of making grants to Poor Schools number 6 & 9 Orillia.

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor LaRose and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing debentures of the Town of Orillia amounting to \$23,500 to pay for the construction of certain private

#### sewer connections

Moved by Councillor Stephens and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of building a new bridge on lot 17 over Pine River known as Toiga Bridge on County Roads.

Moved by Councillor Lovering and seconded by Councillor Cunningham and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of granting Wm. Ward the sum of fifteen dollars for caretaker of North River Bridge for year 1923.

Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Shields and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of building a new bridge on the boundary line between the Corporation of the Village of Greemore and the Township of Nottawasaga.

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor LaRose and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing the debentures of the Town of Orillia to the amount of \$36,000 for making an extension to and improving the electrical power transmission lines.

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Knupp and ordered

That the Committee on Finance be requested to submit not later than the next session estimates of the amount of money required to meet current expenditure for the present year.

Moved by Councillor Drysdale and seconded by Councillor McPhee and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of offering a reward of \$50 that will lead to the conviction of person or persons who unlawfully set fire to woods within the County of Simcoe

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of appointing a Committee to act in conjunction with the County of Dufferin to have the repairs to the County Bridges on County Boundary line Simcoe and Dufferin and also to consider the advisability of building a new bridge opposite lot 12 Adjala and Mone.

Moved by Councillor Lovering and seconded by Councillor Cunningham and ordered

That the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider the advisability of granting Matchedash \$100 on townline Matchedash and North Orillia

Moved by Councillor Stephens and seconded by Councillor Shields and ordered

That the Education Committee consider the advisability of making a grant to assist building school at S.S. 12 Tossorontie

Moved by Councillor LaRose and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing the debentures of the Town of Orillia to the amount of \$50,500 for the construction of certain sewer main extensions

Moved by Councillor Devitt and seconded by Councillor Wyley and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of recommending a grant of \$200 on townline between North Orillia and Medonte

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Bassett and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of memorializing the Minister of Public Highways for the Province of Ontario to designate the County Road known as the Lake Shore Road in the Town of Collingwood as a Provincial County Road, Commencing at Harbor Street in the Town of Collingwood and ending at the County Boundary Line of Grey and Simcoe Counties a distance of three miles

Moved by Councillor Wilson (J) and seconded by Councillor Robb and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of recommending a grant ~~of~~ to School Section no 15 Township of ~~Tiny~~ to assist them to build a new school. The old school having been burned,

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Bassett and ~~seconded~~ ordered

That the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures of the Village of Greemore

Mr. T.T. Young addressed the Council on the needs of the Childrens Shelter originally the shelter was managed by voluntary contributions. Some years ago Mr. N. Catter gave his residence for a shelter and latterly the present building on Elizabeth Street in the home for neglected children. Mr. Young asked for increased assistance to the shelter, by increased weekly allowance and asked that improvements be made to the upper storey of the shelter.

Moved by Councillor Rusk and seconded by Councillor Cunningham and ordered

That the Council do now adjourn until 3.30 o'clock on Wednesday Afternoon.

*J. J. Simpson*  
County Clerk

*J. Lamb*  
Warden

Council Chamber, Barrie,

THIRD DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie

June 18th 1924.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment from yesterday's session

The Warden in the chair

All the members present except Councillor Gratrix

The minutes of the last session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Telegram from S.L. Squires Dept. Highways re date of meeting of Advisory Board in Barrie  
Account of Ed. McDonald caretaker of Weadall's Bridge  
Account Collingwood General and Marine Hospital for \$256. for maintenance of John Crawford sent from House of Refuge at Beeton  
Account of J.J. Murphy for wire fence  
Communication from Isaac Day re grant to Port McNicoll School for 5th class work  
Committal of Amelia Baker of Penetang to the Monastery of Our Lady of Charity Toronto by Magistrate Hewson of Penetang

Ex-Mayor Sprott, Thos McKnight, Inspector of House of Refuge and T. Neilly of Canadian Bankers Association were requested to take seats on the dais.

Ex-Mayor Sprott was requested to take the chair in his absence the chair was taken by the Warden on his ability as the dispenser of justice.

Report No 2 of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Williams and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Knupp and ordered

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Lowe and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered

That the By-law read third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 3 of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying by-law was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Robb and seconded by Councillor Knupp and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Knight and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Leslie and seconded by Councillor McDuff and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Wyley and ordered

That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 4 of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Lambert and seconded by Councillor Denney and ordered report

That the ~~By-law~~ now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Carlton and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Spicher and seconded by Councillor Eplett and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 5 of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Rusk and seconded by Councillor Brandon and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Potter and seconded by Councillor Young and ordered

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Bassett and seconded by Councillor McKinlay and ordered  
That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor LaRose and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed  
by the Warden.

Report No 6 of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor Williams and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Report No 3 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Eplett and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That thereport now read be adopted

Report No 1 of the Standing Committee on Education<sup>with accompanying by-law</sup> was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Branding and seconded by Councillor Denney and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the By-law presented herewith be read a  
first time.

Moved by Councillor Eplett and seconded by Councillor Young and ordered

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor LaRose and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pas be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed  
by the Warden

Report No 2 of the Standing Committee on Education was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Eplett and seconded by Councillor Stephens and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 1 of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Wilson and seconded by Councillor McKinlay and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 1 of the Standing Committee on House of Refuge was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Wylie and ordered

That the report now ~~xxxxxxx~~ be adopted

Report No 1 on the Special Committee re Equalization was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Hambly and seconded by Councillor Poucher and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to revise and consolidate By-law 1151  
and all other By-laws relating to the designation and numbering of Highways to be improved  
under the Highway improvement act and that the by-law presented herewith he read a first time

Moved by Councillor Spicher and seconded by Councillor Smith and ordered

That the by-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Knupp and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Drysdale and seconded by Councillor Glover and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and  
sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to appoint a caretaker for North River Bridge  
on townline North Orillia and Matchedash and that the By-law herewith presented be read a first  
time.

Moved by Councillor Wilcox and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Shields and ordered

That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved By Councillor Wilson (A.H.) and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and  
sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a By-law appointing D.H. Coleman as Trustee of  
40,000 shares of the Eden Mining Co and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time

Moved by Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor Carlton and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Brandon and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read third time

Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor Glover and ordered

That the bylaw read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed  
by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to appoint a caretaker for the Narrows Bridge  
at Atherley and the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Denney and ordered

That the By-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Lowe and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed  
by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to intoriduce a by-law to appoint an Inspector of the House of  
Refuge and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Jebb and seconded by Councillor Lowe and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Shields and ordered

That the By-law read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Hambly and seconded by Councillor Brandong and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, sealed and signed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Williams and seconded by Councillor LaRose

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law confirming appointments to the several Boards of Education as made at the January Session by the Standing Committee on Education and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

Moved by Councillor Brandam and seconded by Councillor Denney and ordered

That the by-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Young and seconded by Councillor Knight and ordered

That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Begg and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That the Clerk of this County be instructed to send greetings from the Warden and Council of this County to the Warden and Council of Dufferin who are assembled in session this week.

Moved by Councillor Wilcox and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the Legislation Committee take steps to have the Provincial Aid of 10cents per day for each inmate in the House of Refuge continued.

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of allowing the Mothers Allowance Committee some remuneration for their time attending meetings.

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Bassett and ordered ~~xxx~~

That leave be granted to the Treasurer's Office to close their office in the afternoons during July and August as has been the custom

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Bassett and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of passing a by-law regulating the load on trucks from November 1st to May~~xx~~ 1st which pass over the County Highways

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of instructing the House of Refuge Committee regarding the installation of new lavatories in the House of Refuge.

Moved by Councillor Potter and seconded by Councillor Eplett and ordered of absence

That leave/be granted to Councillor Gratrix for the remainder of this session on account of illness.

Moved by Councillor Byrd and seconded by Councillor Rusk and ordered

That the Roads and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of allowing the Town of Orillia an overdraft which would be sufficient to complete the proposed work on Coldwater St. this year. Said overdraft to be charged to the 1925 grant of the Town of Orillia

Moved by Councillor Knight and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of appointing two representatives to act on the Mothers Allowance Local Board of Simcoe County

Moved by Councillor Potter and seconded by Councillor McKinlay and ordered

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of making a grant to the township of Tay owing to the large expenditure on new County road lot 13 con 5 & 6 Tay

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Devitt and ordered

That the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider the advisability of making a grant on the boundary line between MeConte and Oro opposite lots 1 con 5 at a place known as Cooks Sand Hill the same being in impossible condition for public traffic

Ex- Mayor Sprott congratulated the Warden on his election to the office and remarked on his ability in the dispatch of business. He was glad to know the work was proceeding harmoniously as noted that no discussion was made on the different reports when they were presented.

Mr. T. Neilly was honoured by being invited to the dais. He missed faces that were familiar in the chambers sometime ago but thought the vacancies were ably filled.

Chief Shrubsole of the Barrie Fire Brigade addressed the Council and stated that a County Of Simcoe Volunteer Firemen's Association was formed, the first meeting to be held in Midland tomorrow and requested that the County of Simcoe donate a trophy to be contested for at the annual firemen's tournament.

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Wilson and ordered

That the Council do now adjourn until 9 o'clock tomorrow morning.

*J. J. Simpson*  
County Clerk

*J. Shornick*  
Warden

FOURTH DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie

June 19th 1924.

The Council met according to adjournment from yesterday's session

The Warden in the chair

All the members present but Councillor Gratrix

The minutes of the last session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

A. B. Coutts, Clerk of Vespra asking the County to pass a by-law confirming by-law 674 of the Township of Vespra

Ex- Councillors McDowell and Carson were invited to seats on the dais.

Report No 7 of Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor ... report not to be adopted and that by-law ...

Moved by Councillor Bassett and seconded by Councillor Dafis and ordered  
That the report now read be adopted and that by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Eplett and seconded by Councillor McPhee and ordered  
That the by-law now read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Eplett and ordered  
That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Hambly and seconded by Councillor Eplett and ordered  
That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 4 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read  
Moved by Councillor Knight and seconded by Councillor Lambert and ordered  
That the report now read be adopted

Report No 5 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read  
Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Drysdale and ordered  
That the report now read be adopted

Report No 2 of the Standing Committee on Printing was presented and read  
Moved by Councillor Robb and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered  
That the report now read be adopted

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered  
That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to appoint a High Constable for the County of Simcoe and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time

Moved by Councillor Bassett and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered  
That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Robb and ordered  
That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered  
That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered  
That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to repeal By-law 641 and 698 of the County of Simcoe and the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered  
That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Lowe and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered  
That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered  
That the by-law read a third time <sup>do pass</sup> be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a By-law to provide for the

to lockup Houses in the County of Simcoe and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Wilson (J) and seconded by Councillor McPhee and ordered  
That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Lambert and ordered  
That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

Moved by Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered  
That the by-law read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Council Boyd and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of authorizing the House of Refuge Committee to advertise for tenders for new lavatories in the House of Refuge.

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Begg and ordered that the Finance Committee consider the advisability of adjusting the salary of the County Clerk.

Moved by Councillor Rusk and seconded by Councillor Lowe and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of procuring a suitable trophy for the County of Simcoe Volunteer Firemen's Association.

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered

That the name of H. LaRose be placed on the several Committees in place of the late W. Fisher.

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered ~~that~~

That the Council do now adjourn until 11 o'clock tomorrow morning

*J. T. Simpson*  
County Clerk

*J. Brown*  
Warden

FIFTH DAY

Council Chambers, Barrie  
June 20th 1924.

Morning Session

The Council met according to adjournment from yesterday's session

All the members present except Councillor Gratrix

The minutes of the last session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications

Greetings from the Warden and Council of the County of Dufferin  
Report of the Physician of the House of Refuge.

Report No 6 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Stephens and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Report No 7 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Knupp and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 3 of the Standing Committee on Printing was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Devitt and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Standing Committee on  
Report No 2 of the House of Refuge was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Toole and seconded by Councillor Craighead and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Moved by Councillor Rusk and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That this Council memorialize the Department of Public Highways to amend the Act to permit Towns within the Province to expend any grant of money that may be appropriated to them under the Act for the improvement of Public Highways on any street within the limits of such town that is a continuation or forms a connecting link with any County or Provincial Highway entering such town and be put on the same basis in this regard as Villages within the Province and that the Committee appointed to interview the Public Works re the subsidy withheld from expenditure in the Villages present this memorial

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a grant to the Special Committee appointed to revise and consolidate the by-laws of the County of Simcoe

Moved by Councillor Craighead and seconded by Councillor Toole and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing the debentures of the Town of Midland to the amount of \$30,000 for constructing cement sidewalks

Moved by Councillor Toole and seconded by Councillor Craighead and ordered

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing the debentures of the Town of Midland to the amount of \$8,000 for a grant to the Midland Board of Education

Mr. McVicar addressed the Council on the Highway Improvement Act. Good Roads were needed on account of changed conditions in traffic. He dwelt on the importance of drainage

and underdrainage. He recommended that in the case of snowshovelling in winter, forms be kept an accurate account of the exact place where snow was shovelled. With regards to grants to Towns and Villages he found that in other Counties each town or village wanted its own particular grant in each and every year and recommended that towns take a grant for a number of years and spend it in one year so that something permanent could be built.

The Act was amended last session to abolish statute labour to become operative this year but on further consideration it was decided not to enforce it until next year. In Statute labor no person is really responsible for the work and it cost too much. According to statistics prepared by the Department it cost 18 cents to \$6.00 to draw 1 yard of gravel 1 mile and place it on the road while under day labor or contract it was from 39 cents to 1.09 per yard for the same work.

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Smith and ordered

That the Council do now adjourn until 7 p.m. this evening.

EVENING SESSION

The Council met pursuant to adjournment from the morning session

The Warden in the chair

Report No 3 of the Standing Committee on Education was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 8 of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Martin and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time. ~~By-law~~ By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor McDuff and seconded by Councillor Robb and ordered

That the by-law now read a ~~first~~ first time be read a ~~third~~ second time By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor Young and seconded by Councillor Wilson and ordered

That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Foucher and seconded by Councillor Young and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 9 of the Standing Committee on Finance with the accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Wilson and ordered

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time



By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Bassett and seconded by Councillor Lambert and ordered

That the By-law read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Stephens and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 10 of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Wyley and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 11 of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read  
Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Knight and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 12 of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Lowe ~~xxxxxx~~

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Begg in amendment

That the report be not adopted but be amended so as to read a by-law to levy and raise the sum of \$362,500 and whereas it will accordingly require a rate of 7 1/4 mills on the dollar as such totla equalized assessment.

The amendment was lost on the following division

Yeas.; ~~B~~ Councilors Beaulieu, Bassett, Begg, Knupp, Lambert, ~~xxxxxx~~, Leslie, Lovering, Scott, Smith, Stephens, Williams, (11)

Nays: Councillors Boyd, Craighead, Cunningham, Davis, Denney, Devitt, Dutton, Glover, Goodeve, Gooden, Hambly, Jebb, Knight, Larose, Lowe, Martin, McDuff, McKinlay, McPhee, Potter, Poucher, Robb, Shields, Spicher, Toole, Wilcox, Wiley, Wilson, (A.H.) Wilson, (J) Young (30)

Moved by Councillor Poucher and seconded by Councillor Lowe and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-law read a first time,

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Larose and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor ~~xxxxxx~~ and ordered

That the by-law read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Hambly and seconded by Councillor Young and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk signed and sealed

by the Warden

Report No 8 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Hambly and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a

first time.

Moved by Councillor Spicher and seconded by Councillor Potter and ordered

That the by-law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor McDuff and seconded by Councillor Young and ordered

That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor McKinlay and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 9 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges <sup>with accompanying By-Law</sup> was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Stephens and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered

That the By-law now read a <sup>first</sup> ~~xxxxxx~~ time be read a second time

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered

That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Leslie and ordered

That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No 10 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Martin and ordered

That the report now read be adopted.

Report No 11 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That the report now read be adopted

Report No 12 of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying by-law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Jebb and ordered

That the report now read be adopted and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Potter and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor Martin and seconded by Councillor Shields and ordered

That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Jebb and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered  
That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report No 3 of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read  
Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered  
That the Report now read be adopted

Report No 1 of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read.  
Moved by Councillor Gooden and seconded by Councillor Craighead and ordered  
That the report now read be adopted

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

The leave be granted to introduce a by-law to provide payment and mode of expenditure of all grants of money made to the various municipalities of the County of Simcoe for Roads and Bridges not under County Highway system of improvement of road and also mode of giving proper vouchers for such expenditure and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor Hambly and seconded by Councillor Cunningham and ordered  
That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

~~xxxx~~ By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor McDuff and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered  
That the By-law read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered

That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to license regulate and govern hawkers, pedlars and petty chapmen and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-law read a first time  
Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Shields and ordered

That the by-law read a first time be read a second time

By-law read a second time.

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor McDuff and ordered  
That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Councillor Spicher and seconded by Councillor Robb and ordered

That the by-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to provide for the expenditure on the System of County Highways in the County of Simcoe and the by-law presented herewith be read

a first time - By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor Stephens and ordered  
That the by-law now read a first time be read a second time

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor Wilcox and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered  
That the By-law read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor McKinlay and ordered

That the By-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved By Councillor Davis and seconded by Councillor Leslie and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law for the purpose of making a special grant to Towns and Villages in the County of Simcoe from the monies appropriated to the County Road System as provided by the Act for the improvement of Public Highways and that the By-law presented herewith be read a first time

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor McDuff and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered  
That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered  
That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Patter and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered

That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered

That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to authorize the Treasurer to give the several Municipalities a discount on their County levy if paid in advance and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time

By-law read a first time

Moved by Councillor McPhee and seconded by Councillor Scott and ordered  
That By-law read a first time be read a second time

By-law read a second time

Moved by Councillor McKinlay and seconded by Councillor Leslie and ordered  
That the by-law read a second time be read a third time

By-law read a third time

Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered

That the by-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor ~~Davis~~ and ordered  
 That leave be granted to introduce a By-law to guarantee the debentures of the Town  
 of Midland and that the by-law presented herewith be read a first time  
 By-law read a first time  
 Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered  
 That the by-law now read a first time be read a second time  
 By-law read a second time  
 Moved by Councillor Wilson (J) and seconded by Councillor Cunningham and ordered  
 That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time  
 By-law read a ~~second~~ <sup>third</sup> time  
 Moved by Councillor McDuff and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered  
 That the by-law read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed and sealed  
 by the Warden,  
 Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Toole and ordered  
 That leave be granted to ~~introduce~~ introduce a by-law for making provision for minor  
 repairs on County and local boundary lines and that the by-law presented herewith be read a  
 first time.  
 By-law read a first time  
 Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Council Jebb and ordered  
 That the by-law read a first time be read a second time  
 By-law read a second time  
 Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor ~~McPhee~~ and ordered  
 That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time  
~~By-law~~ By-law read a third time  
 Moved by Councillor McDuff and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered  
 That the by-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk signed and  
 sealed by the Warden  
 Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered  
 That leave be granted to introduce a by-law to authorize the making of an agreement  
~~between~~ between the Corporation of the County of Dufferin and the County of Simcoe and that  
 the by-law presented herewith be read a first time  
 By-law read a first time  
 Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Hambly and ordered  
 That the by-law read a first time be read a second time  
 By-law read a second time  
 Moved by Councillor Jebb and seconded by Councillor Glover and ordered  
 That the by-law now read a second time be read a third time  
 By-law read a third time  
 Moved by Councillor Craighead and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered

That the by-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, signed  
 and sealed by the Warden  
 Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Cunningham and ordered  
 That ~~the~~ leave be granted to introduce a by-law to repeal by-law No 1329 of  
 the County of Simcoe and that the By-law so introduced be read a first time.  
 By-law read a first time  
 Moved by Councillor Shields and seconded by Councillor Glover and ordered  
 That by-law read a first time be read a second time  
 By-law read a second time  
 Moved by Councillor Toole and seconded by Councillor Glover and ordered  
 That the by-law read a second time be read a third time  
 By-law read a third time  
 Moved by ~~the~~ Councillor Robb and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered  
 That By-law now read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and  
 sealed by the Warden  
 Moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Councillor Cunningham ~~and ordered~~  
 That the by-law relating to the appointment of a County Engineer which was laid over  
 at a former session be read a third time  
 Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Toole in amendment and ordered  
 That the by-law relating to the appointment of a County Engineer be amended by inserting  
 between the word "to" and the word "oversee" where they occur in the sixth line thereof the  
 words "and lay out" And also by removing all of clause three and substituting the following  
 clause therefor and after the substitution is made that the by-law be read a third time  
 The By-law as amended ~~was~~ read a third time  
 Moved by Councillor Robb and seconded by Councillor Davis and ordered  
 That the by-law as amended now read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk,  
 signed and sealed by the Warden  
 Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Wilcox and ordered  
 That the by-law for Auctioneers be <sup>which was left over from a former session</sup> not read a third time and be laid over till the Nov-  
 ember session  
 Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Craighead and ordered  
 That the County Treasurer be instructed to notify the County Engineer from time  
 to time as to the amount of monies paid out on the County and County Provincial Highways and  
 bridges so as not to exceed the authorized road expenditure for 1924.  
 Moved by Councillor McPhee and seconded by Councillor Potter and ordered  
 That the Treasurer be authorized to pay the expenses of typing reports and by-laws  
 and minutes of this session  
 Moved by Councillor Smith and seconded by Councillor Doney and ordered  
 That the Clerk and Treasurer be and are hereby instructed to revise the schedule of  
 appropriations to good roads so as to make them correspond to the levy of 7 mills.  
 Moved by Councillor Wilcox and seconded by Councillor Dutton and ordered

That the governor and matron of the House of Refuge be granted two weeks holidays during the month of July they to furnish help to carry on during their absence at their own expense

Moved by Councillor Boyd and seconded by Councillor Goodeve and ordered

That this Council express their most hearty appreciation to the Warden for his hospitality on the occasion of his annual outing and also to the Mayor, Reeve Deputy-Reeves and Council and Citizens of the Town of Midland for the unique reception accorded to the members and officials of this Council giving them the opportunity of viewing their beautiful and progressive town and also for the bounteous luncheon so well prepared and excellently served by the ladies. We also wish to express our thanks to the Georgian Bay Navigation Company for the most enjoyable sail through the grandest playground of Ontario, the Thrity Thousand Islands, and that the Clerk be instructed to send a copy of this resolution to the parties interested.

Moved by Councillor Goodeve and seconded by Councillor Boyd and ordered

That the Council do now adjourn until the 24th day of November at 2 o'clock p.m.

*J. J. Simpson*  
County Clerk

*J. Goodeve*

Minutes of the November Session, 1924 of the Municipal Council of the County of Simcoe.

first day

Council Chamber, Barrie  
November 24th 1924.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment at the June Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the members present.

The Minutes of the Last Meeting of the June Session having been printed and distributed, were taken as read.

The Warden addressed the Members and expressed his pleasure at again meeting the Council in Session.

He referred to the prosperity of the Province as represented by the good crop harvested this year as the Statistics show that the average for the past three years to be the greatest in the Province's History.

He mentioned the fact that there had been no litigation of any kind during the year.

Considerable honour had been brought to the Country. West Brothers of Thornton having secured first honours for their honey in the competition in England.

The Boys Pig Club in North and South Simcoe were successful in winning first and second prize for a car of select hogs at the Union Stock yards at Toronto in the competition with nine car-loads and the judging team, composed of members of these Clubs, was awarded second prize for the North Simcoe team and the fourth prize for the South Simcoe team.

These successes will awaken interest in important industries.

The visit of the Highway Commission and the information they obtained in their tour of the Counties would no doubt be for the betterment of the Roads and make changes in the Highway Act.

He reported the reforestry plantation as being in good shape.

The County had lost through death some of her prominent men, Joseph Pierson an Ex-Reeve of Tecumseth and at one time an able member of the County Council. A.W. Beardsley, the County Messenger, had been called by death since the June Sessions. He was one of the best known men around the County buildings having been born in the Court House. The County never had a more devoted servant than the late Alfred Beardsley.

He hoped that the Memorial Committee would see that suitable resolutions be prepared and forwarded to the families of Mr. Pierson, Mr. Beardsley and W. Fisher.

He was satisfied that the present Session would be pleasant and profitable.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Ocean Blend Tea Company, concerning Pedlars License for 1924.

Account : Schomberg Telephone Company, amounting to \$20.00 for moving poles on the County Road.